

**DOUGLAS C. BELDING**  
4662 Edgeware Road  
San Diego, California 92116  
(619)563-5606



---

**CAREER SUMMARY**

Licensed Contractor with more than 20 years of painting experience in residential, commercial and manufacturing environments. Expert in the preparation and application of restoration or maintenance paint.

---

**PROFESSIONAL SKILLS & EQUIPMENT KNOWLEDGE**

Quality Preparation of Any Surface  
Safe and Expert Paint Removal  
Scraping, Stripping, and Grinding  
Disk and Orbital Sanders  
Pressure Wash Spray Guns  
Propane Torches  
Patching and Chalking  
Surface Texture Repair  
Drywall and Plaster Patching  
Sealant and Primer Coating

Proficient Masking  
Expert Painting and Finishing  
Oil or Water Base Paints  
Varnishes and Wood Stains  
Epoxy Paints and Adhesives  
Primer and Water Sealants  
Lacquers and Marine Paints  
Brush and Roll Techniques  
Expert Airless Sprayer  
Conventional Cap Gun Sprayer

Texture Application  
Stencil and Sponge Painting  
Wallpapering  
Replacing Glass and Glazing  
Preventive Maintenance Painting  
Ladders and Scaffolding  
Jacks and Planks  
Rolling Stage and Boom Lifts  
Quick and Clean Work Habits  
Supervising Crews and Projects

**STRUCTURES & SURFACES**

Interior and Exterior Homes  
Interior and Exterior Buildings  
Furniture and Equipment  
Boats and Automobiles  
Planes and Missiles

---

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**BELDING PAINTING & DECORATING**  
San Diego, California  
1993 - Present  
Self Employed Business

**LOCKHEED MARTIN**  
San Diego, California  
1995 - 1996  
Manufacturing Production Painter

**DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE**  
Navy Public Works  
San Diego, California  
1994 - 1995  
Maintainance Painter

**HUGHES SYSTEMS**  
San Diego, California  
1990 - 1993  
Final Production Painter

**OCEAN REALTY**  
San Diego, California  
1987 - 1990  
Commercial Maintenance Painter

**FRED WANKE PAINTING**  
San Diego, California  
1985 - 1987  
Foreman / Crew Leader

**BAHIA HOTEL**  
San Diego, California  
1982 - 1984  
Maintainance Painter

**SAN DIEGO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT**  
San Diego, California  
1979 - 1981  
Journeyman and Maintainance Painter

---

**EDUCATION**

1970 Graduate  
Manasquan High School  
Manasquan, New Jersey

AA in Liberal Arts  
Brookdale Community College  
Lincroft, New Jersey

**PROFESSIONAL LICENSE**

Certified by the California Contractors State License Board  
C-33 Painting and Decorating License #620101  
Fully Bonded Since 1990

REFERENCES FURNISHED UPON REQUEST

**DOUGLAS C. BELDING**  
4662 Edgeware Road  
San Diego, California 92116  
563-5606



---

**CAREER SUMMARY**

Licensed Contractor with more than 20 years of painting experience in residential, commercial and manufacturing environments. Expert in the preparation and application of restoration or maintenance paint.

---

**REFERENCES**

Ed Iagmin  
City Paint Store  
284-1334

Knvett Swanson  
4607 Garfield Street  
La Mesa, CA  
589-8308

Robert Word  
6158 La Port Street  
La Mesa, CA  
698-1599

Ken Riley  
10262 Pinetree Drive  
Scripps Ranch, CA  
536-8832

Leonard Noble  
66685 Saranac Street  
San Diego, CA  
469-0513

Irene and Ken Paulsen  
3095 Alpine Blvd.  
Alpine, CA  
445-4357

Cork Uri  
10424 Loma Rancho  
San Diego, CA  
660-9798

---